
Note:  This certifies that a copy of this agenda was posted in the entrance to the Tri-City Medical Center at 4002 Vista Way, 
Oceanside, CA 92056 at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting.  Any writings or documents provided to the Board members of 
Tri-City Healthcare District regarding any item on this Agenda is available for public inspection in the Administration Department 

located at the Tri-City Medical Center during normal business hours. 

Note:  If you have a disability, please notify us at 760-940-3348 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting 
 so that we may provide reasonable accommodations. 

  TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT       
AGENDA FOR A REGULAR MEETING 

 December 14, 2023 – 3:30 o’clock p.m. 
Assembly Rooms 2 & 3 – Eugene L. Geil Pavilion 

4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA  92056 

The Board may take action on any of the items listed 
below, unless the item is specifically labeled 

“Informational Only” 

Agenda Item 
Time 

Allotted Requestor 
1 Call to Order 3 min. Standard 

2 Roll Call / Pledge of Allegiance 

3 Approval of Agenda 2 min Standard 

4 Public Comments – Announcement 
Members of the public may address the Board regarding any item listed on 
the Board Agenda at the time the item is being considered by the Board of 
Directors.  Per Board Policy 19-018, members of the public may have three 
minutes, individually, to address the Board of Directors. 

NOTE:  Members of the public may speak on any item not listed on the 
Board Agenda, which falls within the jurisdiction of the Board of Directors, 
immediately prior to Board Communications.   

2 min. Standard 

5 Consideration to accept the fiscal year 2023-2024 Financial Statement Audit 15 min. CFO 

6 October 2023 Financial Statement Results 10 min. CFO 

7 New Business – 

a) Consideration and possible action to elect Board of Director Officers
for calendar year 2024:

1) Chairperson
2) Vice Chairperson
3) Secretary
4) Treasurer
5) Assistant Secretary
6) Assistant Treasurer
7) Board Member

b) Consideration of proposed 2024 Board Meeting Schedule

c) Consideration to award a Board Scholarship to the Tri-City Hospital
Auxiliary in the amount of $10,000

10 min. 

5 min. 

10 min. 

Chair 

Chair 

Auxiliary 
President 



Agenda Item 
Time 

Allotted Requestor 

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda         -2-      December 14, 2023 

8 Old Business – 

a) Affiliation Update – Information Only

b) Consideration to approve Resolution 825, A Resolution of Tri-City
Healthcare District, A Resolution of Tri-City Healthcare District Board
of Directors Granting Signature Authority to the Chief Executive
Officer during the Due Diligence Period

10 

5 min. 

CEO 

Board Counsel 

9 Chief of Staff - 

a) Consideration of November 2023 Credentialing Actions and
Reappointments Involving the Medical Staff and Allied Health
Professionals as recommended by the Medical Executive Committee on
November 27, 2023.

5 min. 

. 

COS 

10
. 

Consent Calendar 

1) Consideration to approve the Infection Preventionist appointments of
Rabecka Moore, RN CIC and Fernando Rivera, MPH CIC per CMS
Hospital Conditions of Participation (CoP) Section 482.42.

2) Consideration to approve Amendment #1 between Tri-City
Healthcare District and North County Oncology Medical Clinic, Inc.
to secure the professional services of Dr. Catherine Quinn for the
clinic.

3) Consideration to authorize the advanced payment to Dr. Contardo
as North Coast Pathology Medical Group (NCPMG) for Clinical &
Anatomic Pathology Laboratory services for a term of 52 days,
beginning November 9, 2023 and ending December 31, 2023, for a
total cost of $156,000.00.

4) Policies & Procedures
A. Patient Care Services
1. Cardiac Cath Lab Standardized Procedure
2. Chemotherapy Extravasation Procedure
3. Chemotherapy Patient Intake Procedure
4. Controlled Substances Management Policy
5. Dialysis, Acute Treatment of the Inpatient Policy
6. Disposal of Chemotherapy Waste Procedure
7. Haloperidol IV Administration Standardized Procedure
8. Hypoglycemia Management in the Adult Patient Standardized 

Procedure
9. Immediate Use Sterilization, Intraoperative
10. Medical Equipment Brought into the Facility Policy
11. Medication Reconciliation Policy
12. Methicillin Resistant Staphylococcus Aureas (MRSA) Screening 

Standardized procedure
13. Organ Donation, Including Tissue and Eyes Policy
14. Pain Management Policy
15. Patient Safety Plan
16. Pneumococcal and Influenza Vaccine Screening and 

Administration Standardized Procedure
17. Profend Standardized Procedure
18. RN Managed Urinary Catheter Removal Standardized 

Procedure
19. Transport/Transfer of Patients within the Facility Policy

10 min. 



Agenda Item 
Time 

Allotted Requestor 

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda       -3-      December 14, 2023 

B. Cardiac Rehab
1. Contraindication to Cardiac Rehab Exercise
2. Exercise Prescription
3. Exercise Protocol, Phase II
4. Patient Enrollment

C. Environment of Care
1. Fire plan (Code Red) 3005
2. Life Safety Management Plan

D. Infection Control
1. Ebola Plan Policy
2. Prion Diseases:  Transmissible Spongiform

Encephalopathies IC C-5

E. Medical Staff
1. Credentialing of Emergency Medicine Practitioners for

Emergency Ultrasounds 8710-522
2. Criteria Pain Management Privileges 8710-541
3. Physician/Podiatrist Surgical assistant 8710-536
4. Requests for New Privileges Technology New to TCHD

8710-526

F. Pharmacy
1. Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee

G. Surgical Services
1. Duodenoscope Sampling for Quality Control

Culturing Procedure

(5) Minutes
a) Regular Meeting – October 26, 2023

(6) Meetings and Conferences – None

(7) Dues and Memberships – None

(8) Reports – (Discussion by exception only)

a) Building Lease Report – (October, 2023)
b) Reimbursement Disclosure Report – (October, 2023)

11 Discussion of Items Pulled from Consent Agenda 10 min. Standard 

12 Comments by Members of the Public 
NOTE:  Per Board Policy 19-018, members of the public may have three (3) 
minutes, individually and 15 minutes per subject, to address the Board on 
any item not on the agenda. 

5-10
minutes 

Standard 

13 Comments by Chief Executive Officer 5 min. Standard 

14 Board Communications (three minutes per Board member) 18 min. Standard 

15 Report from Chairperson 3 min. Standard 

16 Total Time Budgeted for Open Session 1.5 hours 



  
Agenda Item 

Time 
Allotted 

 
Requestor 

 

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda                          -4-                                                         December 14, 2023 

17 Adjournment   
 



















(&>) 
Tri-City Medical Center 

TCHD BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

DATE OF MEETING: December 14, 2023 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT: North County Oncology Medical Clinic, Inc. 

-Addendum One adding Catherine Quinn, M.D.

Type of Agreement 

Status of Agreement 

Physician's Name: 

Area of Service: 

Term of Agreement: 

Maximum Totals: 

Tennsofthe 
Enmur:ement: 

Monthly Professional 
Stipend 

Monthly Benefit Stipend 

Medical Directors Panel X Other: Addendum 1 

New Agreement 
Renewal - Renewal - Same 

New Rates Rates 

North County Oncology Medical Clinic, Inc. - Catherine Quinn, M.D. 

Hematology/Oncology 

12 months, Beginning January 1, 2024 through December 31, 2024 

Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value: YES 

Proposal Costs: 

1 day /week: $7,500; 2 days/week: $15,000; 3 days/week: $22,500; 4 
days/week: $30,000 
1 day/week: $920; 2 days/week: $1,840; 3 days/week: $2,759; 4 
days/week: $3,679 

Tota) Amount of Request: Not to Exceed: $404,148 

Document Submitted to Legal for Review: X Yes No 

Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No 

Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No 

Budgeted Item: X Yes No 

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Jeremy Raimo, Chief Operating Officer/ Dr. Gene Ma, CEO. 

Motion: 

I move that the TCHD Board of Directors authorize through a Professional Services Agreement Amendment One 

(1) with North County Oncology Medical Group, Inc. for adding Catherine Quinn, M.D. for a term of 12 months to 

provide Professional Services at North County Oncology, Inc starting January 1, 2024 and ending December 31, 

2024. Not to exceed a total expenditure of $404,148 in a 12-month period.




























































































































































































































































































































































































	agenda.Regular Meeting.December.2023
	Chief of Staff - 
	  (8)  Reports – (Discussion by exception only)
	Discussion of Items Pulled from Consent Agenda 

	agenda.packet.December.portal
	Agenda packet.1
	agenda packet.2
	agenda packet.3




